
From:                                         Karen Shoemaker <kshoemaker@arcoflehighnorthampton.org>
Sent:                                           Wednesday, September 15, 2021 10:55 AM
To:                                               Ahrens, Kristin
Subject:                                     RE: [External] RE: time to talk tomorrow?
Attachments:                          Fee Schedule Tableː Agency with Choice Financial Management Services, Excluding Benefits 

(c_290958).pdf; Fee Schedule Tableː Agency with Choice Financial Management Services, Including
Benefits  (c_290959).pdf

 
Good morning!

We are all working on our info and should be able to get it to you by Wednesday next week  (9/22).  Does that work?
 
Also, we want to be sure that we are using the most recent AWC rate info that ODP is using for comparison.   Is that the
attached rate info?
 
Everyone appreciates the opportunity to send this info to you.
 
Thanks,
Karen 
 

From: Ahrens, Kristin < > 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 3:46 PM
To: Karen Shoemaker <kshoemaker@arcoflehighnorthampton.org>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: time to talk tomorrow?
 
Sure – happy to let you coordinate that!
 

From: Karen Shoemaker <kshoemaker@arcoflehighnorthampton.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 3:43 PM
To: Ahrens, Kristin < >
Subject: [External] RE: time to talk tomorrow?
 

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown sources. To report
suspicious email, forward the message as an attachment to CWOPA_SPAM@pa.gov.

Thanks again for the call today.  I have asked our team to start gathering the data.
 
I know that you said you got info from the Barber Center.  Would you like info from Jeanne Meikrantz and Mia Haney too?
 
Take care,
Karen
 

From: Ahrens, Kristin < > 
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 12:59 PM
To: Karen Shoemaker <kshoemaker@arcoflehighnorthampton.org>
Subject: time to talk tomorrow?
 
I’d like some feedback on a couple of AWC related issues – would noon work?
 
 
Kristin Ahrens | Deputy Secretary
PA Department of Human Services | Office of Developmental Programs
625 Forster Street Room 502 | Harrisburg PA 17120
Phone: 717.787.3700 



www.dhs.pa.gov   www.myodp.org
Supporting Pennsylvanians with developmental disabilities and their families to achieve greater independence,
choice, and opportunity in their lives.
 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION
This confidential e-mail/attachment contains information intended for a specific individual(s) and purpose.  Any inappropriate use,
distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. Personal and health care information is sensitive, and private materials should only be read
by authorized individuals. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and
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